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Dear Sir or Madam

1 Ely Place EC1N 6RY —2019/4386/P application made under Section 96a of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)

Enclosed is an application made under Section 96a of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 for the non-material amendment to planning application 2019/4386/P. The proposed
amendments relate to the altered entrance to 1 Ely Place from Hatton Garden.

The substantive change is the addition of a third step which will facilitate an improved access
arrangement. The application comprises:

e Site plan
e Approved elevation (A1500)
e Proposed amended elevation (A4008)

Plan A4008 details the proposed changes that relate to the Hatton Garden entrance.
| trust that this application comprises sufficient information to enable the determination of this

application.

Yours faithfully

Charlotte Yarker — Senior Associate Partner
Planning and Development
cyarker@danielwatney.co.uk
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